
 

 
Response to written querries of bidders for the Civil works Package No. GSHP II/NCB/1 (Dabhoi- Bodeli & Amod-Karjan-Dabhoi Road) under Second Gujarat State 

Highway Project (GSHP-II). 
 

Sr.No 
. 

Clause No. Gist of the Query Draft Response Remarks 

1 ITB clause No:4.5 B ( a ) (page 
12)& Technical Specification sub 
clause 406.3.4 (page 31) 

Amendment to sub-clause 406.3.4 provides for use of Paver Finisher with 
electric sensing device where as the table in Clause 4.5 B(a) of ITB appends 
requirement of 5.5 m wide WMM Mechanical Paver Finisher. Out of the the 
two options, the second option of using mechnical paver is practically better 
and is always used for WMM works. so, please confirm. 

Not accepted. 
Refer Sr. No. 1 of Addendum 

 

2 Section 7 of Bid Documents Two BOQs, namely BOQ-A and BOQ-B, are given in Bid Document, We
reckon, BOQ-A is for Dabhoi-Bodeli Road Km 29+539 to Km 68+425 (SH-
011),  whereas  BOQ-B is  for  Amod-Karjan-Dabhoi Road  Km  00+000 to
28+815 (SH-161). Please confirm. In case it is not so, please clarify. 

Refer Sr. No. 4 of Addendum  

3 Clause 13 of Conditions of 
Contract & Contracct Data 

Insurance cover is to be provided for the period from Start Date to expiry of
maintenance period as per minimum amount as appended in the table.
However, after the completion date i.e. during DLP and maintenance period,
Number of Plant and Machinery will be considerably reduced. hence,
corresponding amount (in i & ii) has to be reduced. Modification to that affect
is requested. Acknowledging the fact with regards to work force you have
provided remark in amount column ( in accordance........................) already. 

Refer Sr. No. 3 of Addendum  

4 Section 6 Drawing (Vollume-2) To provide the Drawings of 
(1) Road widening width etc 
. 
(2) Structures -Box /Pipe 
(3) Retaining wall and 
(4) Drainage 
To provide details of Diversion drawing and Crust. 
 
To clarify about Bitumen grade to be used means VG-30 or VG-40 and if 
VG-40 is to be used then please specify the quantity available. 

Refer Section-6, Vollume-2 
(1) Drg no.  PPWCS/DB/CS/01 & 
PPWCS/DB/CS/02 
(2)Drg no.PPWCS/MNBR/GA/01 
(3)Drg no.PPWCS/BR/DD/01 
(4) Drg no.PPWCS/MD/25 
Refer technical specification Clause N0. 
112 
Refer item no 5.06 , 5.07 of BOQ - A & 
Item no 5.10,5.11,5.12 of BOQ -B 
Which is self explanatory. 

 



 

Sr.No 
. 

Clause No. Gist of the Query Draft Response Remarks 

5 I.T.B Clause No.4.4(g), A. general 
of Bidding Document Volume-I 

The joint venture agreement should be registered in Gandhinagar, Gujarat
so as to be legally valid and binding on partners; 

Please clarify about registration of JV agrement in Gandhinagar. 

Generally notarized JV agreement in accepted along with the tender. 

Refer serial no 5 of addendum.  

 
 
 
 
 

Superintending Engineer, 
Project Implementation Unit 

Gandhinagar 


